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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

)

) Possession with Intent to Distribute Marijuana
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )
)

§ 44-53-0370

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 2015, the Grand Jurors of
Lexington County present upon their oath:

That Brian Austin Robinson did in Lexington County, South Carolina
on or about November 13, 2014, possess with intent to manufacture,
distribute, dispense, or deliver a quantity of Marijuana, a schedule |
controlled substance, in violation of § 44-53-370, THE CODE OF LAWS OF

SOUTH CAROLINA, (1 976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided. W/ Q

ASSISTANT SOLICNOR




STATE OF SOUTH CARQOLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Lexinglon ;
STATE o VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2015G 83200994
L Brian Austin Robinson ) AW#E  2014A3210202173
ARA: . | —)  DateofOffcnse: 1171372014
Race:  White Sex: M Age: 24 ) S.C.Code § :_44-53-0370(bX2)
DORB: | |___SS# )  CDRCode#: _ 0187
Address: i )
City,State.7in: : ]
! ——— e ENTENCE SIIEET
DL#; SID#:SCO1827187 3 S
*CDL Yes[ ] No| ] CMV Yes((] No[] Hazmat Yes[ | No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Drugs / PWID Marijuana - 2nd offense L
in violationof  § 44-53-0370(b)(2) ot the §.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # og7
X] NON-VIOLENT i_] VIOLENT [ ISERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [IMandatory GPS(CSC [18§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The churge it [X] As Indicted,  [_{Lesser Included Offense, ™) Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury, o {defendunt's initials)
The plea is: [X] Withour Negotiations or Recommendati [ Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the Statc,
ATTRST, . .
"7 =X 77665 b P S0t 048
' Solifitor SC Bark — Defundant Attorney for Deftndant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the Me Dcpartment of Corrcctions, [ County Delention Center,

for a determinate term of s o days/monthsr ["1 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ~ — years

and/or to pay a fineot§  _ =~ ; provided that upon the service of 7 days/monthsand/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation fo

monnd subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

prohatioM, Which arc incorporated by reference. )

WONCURRF,NT o [] CONSECUTIVE o sentenceon: <275 &S5 F2 00SSS
T

r he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to $.C. Code § 24-13-40 10 be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

[T The Defendunt is to be placed on the Central Registry ot Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for 2 person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 {Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[_|RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered  PTUP
‘Total: $ _ blus20% fee: S _ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: - Obtain GED O
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

p— : May serve W/E begin A
Recipient: Substance AbusAou‘!feR ' T

*Fine: b Random Drug/Alcohol testihg
@ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107,35 %) _$ Fine may be pd 11 & eANSACTH\ v-.‘A arzanaratilii
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv, Surcharge) $100 S/00 prits. of $ Lex, C v Ceirirg G\S. & FC.
& 14-1-211(AX2) (U1 Surcharge) $100 $ $ . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 _ ______ paidto Public Defender Fund
& 56-1-2%6 (DUI Brexth Test) $25 ¢ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public De{/Prob) 8500 $ _
§ 14-1-212 (Law Tnforce. Funding) §25 $ 9L~
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $/’~’é == .-
§ 50-21-1 14(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 7§ ‘ - -
8 56-3-2942(3) (Vehicle Assesstmient) $40/ca __—S— B - {Aépp j;n;ezdri‘z];;:%‘;%lg[gg 0:(?;;3;2;;"
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ ————f ;T - during probation P
3% to County  (if paid in instaliments) % T v ' &/V%é
TOTAL ] Presiding Judge
e

Judge Code: _A105" & i
Sentence Date: 8¢ S S

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk
Court Reporter:

SCCA17 (03201 ))
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Date:
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A TRUE COPY
N
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

Manufacturing Methamphetamine
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON

§ 44-53-0375

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 2015, the Grand Jurors of
Lexington County present upon their oath:

That Brian Austin Robinson did in Lexington County, South Carolina,
on and/or between the dates of September 23, 2014 and November 13,
2014, manufacture or otherwise aid, abet, attempt or conspire with
Benjamin Singleton and/or another unnamed person, to manufacture a
quantity of methamphetamine, a schedule Il controlled substance under
provisions of § 44-53-375 THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA,
(1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

ASSISTANT S@LICIFOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Lexington
STATE VS, INDICTMENT/CASE# __ 2015GS3200583

)
)
)
Rrian Austin Robinson ; A/WH: _2014A3210202174
AKA: . ) Date of Offense:  _11/13/2014
)
)
)
)
)

Race;  While Sex: M Age: 24 $.C.Code § :_44-53-0375(BY  wyliillll

DOB. : o SS#: CDR Code it: 3776

Address,

City,State,Zip: .

DL# SID#: _$C01827187

*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[ |
In disposition of the said indiciment comes row the Defendant who was | CONVICIYEDOF ar X|PLEADS No &)ﬂ )
TO: Drugs / Manufacture methamphelamine, 1st

in violution of & 44-53-0375(3)(1); 16-01-0  ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3776 .

] NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT []SERIOQUS [CIMOST SERIQUS [ TMandatory GPS(CSC [1617-25-45
w/minar Ist or Lewd Act)

The chargeis:  [X] AsIndicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense, || Defendunt Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

TthT pleais: X, Without Negotiations or Recommendatio (] Negotiated Sentence, 7] Recommendation by the State,
ATTESH 3

% "7’72? O . 4{; /

. S8 ﬁ/%ﬁ,@ﬁifaw{ %y? £ _ s045
Soligflo SC Bar# etendant Attomey for Defendant ™ SC Bartf
WHEREFORF, the Defendant is commited to the N~State Department of Corrections, ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 70 days/monthsr [} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed " years
and/or to pay a fine of § - ; provided that upon the scrvice of .. days/manths/years and/or payment

SENTENCE SHEET

of § === . plus costs and asscssments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation [or 2.

monthnd subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probguien, which are incorporated by refercnce.
MSNCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE (o sentence on: (A)/ AROrS &S 32 o0 W

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 7/ § 24-13-40to be calculated and applied
by the State Deparument of Corrections.
[_J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Vialence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a fircarm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[_RESTITUTION: [T] Deferrcd [} Def. Waives Hearing (JOrdered  pPTUP

Total: $ __ Plus20% fee; _ $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: _ . Obtain GED M

_J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. _
— May scrve W/E begining : —_ _
Recipient: v Substance Ab ogesot J i~ , OW
*Fine: _ 5 .. Random Drug/Aldoho|gedting

§ 14-1-200 (Asscssments 107,35 %) $ Finc may be pdi o g

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) %100 S 00 — pmis. of § - g—)@b@iﬁl‘il@ .

§ 14-1-21 1{A}2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S 5 y e ’

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) $12 g — . paid to Public Defender Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 k)

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforee. Funding) $25 § Hr®

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge} $150 " § (5 — - »

§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) 0 8 Appointed PD) or appointed other counscl,

& 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assgssment) $40/ea  § § 47.12 ; :

= A ‘ _ -12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

Praviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surchurgc) $5 $ < during probation

3% 10 County  (if paid in installments) $

TOTAL

’ $.2 .?‘Q Presiding Judge ‘ —
Clerk of Court/ Depuly Clerk / , _ Judge Code: RAr 5L _ -
Court Reporer: gﬁ 4_/2_%@_ oy o Sentence Date: W’j . —

SCCA/2IT (132201 1)
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